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May 14, 2024

Notice to Respondents — Addendum to BID #24-019 LANDSCAPE SERVICES

ADDENDUM #2

Community Consolidated School District 15 has an addendum regarding Bid #24-019 Landscape Services.
Indicated below are inquiries from various vendors regarding the bid and the District’s responses. The addendum

is posted for the benefit of all participating parties.

Some questions may be duplicates; therefore, only appropriate responses will be posted here. Any content
referring to Vendors/Manufacturers has been removed to ensure confidentiality.

Vendor Questions
1. Are there any records of the approximate acreage/square feet of either turf or beds of each school?

A. We do not have maps or exact measurements. You are welcome to visit the schools for site verification and
measurement as indicated on page 14.

2. Should this be priced at prevailing wages?

A. Landscaping does not require prevailing wages so it is not required to be priced as such. We apologize for
any confusion caused by including this in the Bid Request.

3. How many weeks of service is this for? | know this season will start July 1, however what is the end
date? What is the start date for the following year?

A. Typical contract is 12 months from July 1st - June 30th with options to extend monthly or continue
multi-year contract as indicated on page 16.

4, Are there any mowing time restrictions?

A. Mowing is not included in this Bid Request; it is strictly bed care, mulching, tree and shrub care, and
sidewalk edging as listed on pages 16-17. Possible time restrictions will be discussed and scheduled with
the winning bidder.

5. Is the expectation that a crew be there every day?

A. No, please see previous question about amounts of required service.
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It is the vendor’s responsibility to check the District’s website, www.ccsd15.net/bids, to see if any additional
addenda are issued regarding this Bid. Addenda may be issued up until 24 hours prior to the bid due date on
Wednesday, May 22, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. CST.

Please sign Addendum #2 and include it with your proposal.
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